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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY '':"~,
REGION \II '. '- J

1650 Arch Street ""', c' ~
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029

: ._'., ,-,--<,

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Andrew and Yvette Hudyma
8157 Solomans Cross Court
Millersville, Maryland 21108

Ronald M Cameron, CEO
Mountaire Farms of Delaware, Inc,
29005 John J, Williams Hwy.
Millsboro, DE 19966-4095

Re: Notice of Proposed Assessment of a Civil Penalty
Docket No, CWA-03-2009-0292

S[P 30 2009

Mr. and Mrs. Hudyma and Representatives ofMountaire Farms:

Enclosed please find an Administrative Complaint and Notice of Opportunity to Request
a Hearing ("Complaint") filed against Andrew and Yvette Hudyma and MoOntaire Farms of
Delaware, Inc, ("Respondents") under the authority of Section 309(g) of thd Clean Watcr Act

I

("Act"), 33 U.S.C. Section 1319(g). The Complaint alleges that Respondents have violated
Section 301(a) of the Act. The violations alleged by the Director, Environciental Assessment

,

and Innovation Division, United States Environmental Protection Agency, G"Complainant" or
"EPA") are specifically set out in Section II of the Complaint.' I

I I

An Answer must be filed within thirty (30) days of receipt of the Complaint in
I

accordance with the "Consolidated Rules ofPractice Governing the Administrative Assessment
ofCivil Penalties. Issuance ofCompliance or Corrective Action Orders, an/f the Revocation,
Termination or Suspension ofPermits. .. 40 CF.R. Part 22, a copy of which lis enclosed. The
Answer must respond specifically to each of the allegations in the Complaint. Failure to respond
to this Complaint and Notice with specific answers within the thirty (30) daYs will constitute an
admission of the allegations made. Failure to Answer may result in the entry ofa Default Order
imposing the proposed penalties without further proceedings. I

. You have the right to request a hearing to contest any matter set fortJ in the Complaint.
Such request must be included with your Answer to this Complaint. Wheth6r or not you request

I

a hearing, you may request an informal settlement conference to discuss resolution of this case.
A request for a settlement conference may be included in your Answer or ydu may contact the
attorney assigned to this case: I

Io Printed on 100% recycled/recyclabte paper with tOO% post-consumer fiber and process chtorine/ree.
Customer Service Hotline: 1-800-438-2474



Pamela J. Lazos
Senior Assistant Regional Counsel (3 RC20)
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region III
1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029
215/81412658 I

Please note that requesting a s~ttlement conference does not affect in any w~y the obligation to
file an Answer within thirty (30) days. I

'I I

i r dd" lb' 'd d' I h S . . d h
I n a IlIon, your company may e reqUIre to ISC ose to t e ecunlIes an Exc ange

Commission ("SEC") the existence of certain administrative or judicial proteedirigs taken
against your company under Federal, State or local environmental laws. Pl~ase see the attached
"Notice of Securities and Exchange Commission Registrants' Duty to Discl~se Environmental
Legal Proceedings" for more information about this requirement and to aid you in determining
whether your company is subject to it. I

' i I

Finally, to help you det~rmine whether your company is a "small bU~iness" under the
Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act ("SBREFA"), enclos6d is a copy of the
SBREFA Fact Sheet. This Fact Sheet provides information on contacting Hie SBREFA
Ombudsman to comment on federal enforcement and compliance activities ~nd also provides
information on compliance assistance. As noted in the Fact Sheet, any deci~ion to participate in
such a program or to seek compliance assistance does not relieve you of yoJr obligation to
respond in a timely manner to an EPA request or other enforcement action, treate any new rights
or defenses under law and will not affect EPA's decision to pursue this enfotcement action. To
preserve your legal rights, you must comply with all the rules governing the ladministrative
enforcement process. The Ombudsman and fairness boards do not participate in the resolution of
EPA's enforcement actions. I

I,

Iy, d
it fHV~rw,-(Pomponi , Dire tor

ronmental Assessm nt andlrnnovation Division

I

II

A copy of the regulations governing the procedures for assessing an administrative
penalty are enclosed. II

I

Enclosure
cc: EPA, Peter StokelY, OECA

COE - Sandy Zelan, MD
MpE - Dave Pushkar



Andrew and Yvette Hudyma
8157 Solomans Cross Court
Millersville, MD 21108

I

Proceeding to Assess JClass II
Administrative Penalt1 Under

I

Section 309(g) of the (nean Water Act

I

Docket No. CWA-03-2009-0292
,

,

BEFORE THE UNITED STATES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

I REGION III
I 1650 Arch Street

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029

I

I

In The Matter of:

and
I

Mountaire Farms of Delawarei Inc.
29005 John J. Williams Hwy. I,

Millsboro, DE 19966-4095 I

I

Respondents
I

Property identified as on the wbst side of
Green Lewis Road, V, mile from the
intersection with New Hope Road and
northeast of the town of Willards,
Wi~omoco County, Maryland

ADMINISTRATIVE ICOMPLAINT
and NOTICE OF OPPORTUNITY
REQUEST HEARING

I. STATUTORY AUTHORITY

1.
I

This Administrative Complaint is issued under the authority vested in the Administrator
, I

of the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA") by Section 309(g)(2)(A) of the
Clean Water Act ("Act"), 33 U.S.c. § 1319(g)(2)(A). The Adminislrator has delegated
this authority to the Regional Administrator of EPA, Region III, wh6 in turn has
delegated it to the Director of the Environmental Assessment and Inhovation Division
("Complainant").

11. ALLEGATIONS

2. Respondents, Andrew and Yvette Hudyma (the "Hudymas" or "Respondents") are the
owners of property on the west side of Green Lewis Road, V, mile frbm the intersection
with New Hope Road, northeast of the town of Willards, Wicomoco!county, Maryland,
as further identified on the attached map labeled as Exhibit "A", (hereinafter "the Site").

I
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I

Andrew and Yvette Hudyma, et al.. CWA-03-2009-0292
i -- 'I

3. ! Respondent, Mountaire Farms of Delaware, Inc., is a subsidiary of Mountaire
, Corporation, and, therefore, a "person" within the meaning ofSecti6n 502(5) of the Act,

33 U.S.c. § 1362(5). !i II

4. The Site contains an unnamed ditch which flows to the Murray BraAch which flows to the
Burnt Mill Branch, which flows to the Pocomoke River, which floJs to the Chesapeake
Bay. Therefore, the unnamed ditch constitutes a "water of the UnitJd States" within the
meaning of Section 502(7) of the Act, 33 U.S.c. § 1362(7); 40 C.F.R. § 232.2; 40 C.F.R.
§ 122.2. I

I

5. Prior to signing a contract to purchase the Site in 2005, the Hudymas met with Bill
Massey, the housing director for Mountaire regarding whether the She was suitable for

, ,

raising chickens. Mr. Massey stated he would check with Mountain~'s environmental
department, and later t~ld them that the property was suitable. At a kecond meeting on
Site, the Hudymas renewed their concerns regarding their inexperierlce as to raising
chickens. Mr. Massey ~ssured them that he would help in overseein~ the construction
and even recommendect' several builders, including Northeast Const~uction, recommended
a surveyor, and referred

l

the Hudymas to a lender.

,

6. Mr. Hudyma contracted with Northeast Construction and began, according to the terms of
the contract with Northeast, making inquiries into the necessary bUil~ing and zoning
permits. Also at this ti~e, Mountaire performed an internal analysisl entitled "Farm
Environmental Evaluation Form ("FEEF") by which the company d~termined whether the
proposed Site was suitable for the construction of chicken houses. Tlhe FEEF had a
category called "sensitive receptors" which included "wetlands." After plugging the
information into the FEEF and reviewing the USGS topographical niap of the Site, Mr.

,

Massey concluded there' were no wetlands on Site and shared this information with the
Hudymas. I

i

7. Mr. Massey procured th~ initial information and passed it along to Je,ffrey Smith,
Mountaire's environmental manager. Mr. Smith, in turn, reviewed 1l.S. Geological
Survey ("USGS") topographical maps of the Site to locate symbols for swamps or bogs
which he considered synonymous with non-tidal wetlands ("NTW").I Both he and Mr.
Massey concluded that there were no wetlands, non-tidal or otherwise, in close proximity
to the proposed construction Site.

i

8. In February 2006, the H~dymas took title to the property as tenants by entireties. In
March 2006, Mr. Massey, and representatives of Northeast met and d'etermined
construction at the Site clould begin. II

9. In Jun~ 2006, Northeast began construction and the Hudymas procured a $700,000 loan
to finance it. Prior to prtviding the loan. MidAtlantic Farm Credit cdlntacted Mr. Massey

II 2
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15.

13.

16.

12.

,
I

11:

10:
I

Anarew and Yvelfe Hudvma, et aI., CJ.t~4-03-';(j09~0292

! to gct a Iett~r :r:,Lentlfrom Mountaire indicating that they would be the integrators for
the Hudymas. Mr. M~ssey continued to visit the Site and at one pdint noted that one of
the concrete footers ori one of the chicken houses was defecLive w~ich was subsequently
replaced. I \

In mid-June of 2006, l':fortheast advised the Hudymas that they nee~ed a permit from the
Maryland Department 'of the Environment ("MDE") before they could put a chicken, ,

manure shed on the property. When the MDE inspector looked at the Site, he noted
NTW on the property. 1

I
On January 8, 2007, Northeast filed a Complaint in the Circuit Court for Wicomico
County Maryland (Cade No. C07-24) against the Hudymas and Mohntaire for payment of
.' Imomes allegedly owed to Northeast for work done on the Hudyma property. The

Hudyma's field a third~party complaint against Mountaire on April 116, 2007.
, I

A trial was held In the Circuit Court on November 20 and 21,2007.1 The court found that
"Mountaire, through itS agents, affinnatively represented to the Hudymas that its
environmental departnlent would investigate those aspects of the si~e location." Further,
"Mountaire ... presented itself as having expertise in the location ofNTW," and the
"Hudymas reasonably relied on this "expertise.",

!

Further, the court found that Mountaire "negligently misrepresented, to the Hudymas that
the construction could proceed, when in fact it lawfully could not. Mountairc knew or
reasonably should have, known that the Hudymas would rely on the lfindings of its
environmental department based upon the relationship between Me~srs. Massey and

Hudyma" i

14. : Mountaire, by directing the Hudymas to construct their chicken houses in waters of the
U.S. caused and/or contributed to the unauthorized filling of wetlands at the Site.

Commencing in or abolt July 2006, Respondents, or persons acting lion behalf of
Respondents, operated ~quipment which discharged dredged and/or fill material to waters
of the United States loc~ted on the Site as described in Paragraph 4, ~bove, and further
depicted on Exhibit "A,i' attached hereto. Respondents' activities inbluded the filling of
approximately 3.64 acres of forested, NTW for the purpose of const~uctingchicken

houses. I

The tenn "fill material"! within the meaning of 40 C.F.R. § 232.2, inFludes any pollutant
which replaces any port\on ofa "water of the United States" with df)( land or which
changes the bottom elevation of a water body for any purpose. The fill material placed by
Respondents in order to;build the chicken houses changed the bolt04 elevation of the
wetlands. I

·1

I
I
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17.1 The fill material discharged to the wetlands was a "pollutant" pursu nt to Section 502(6)

I of the Act, 3: U.S.c. §11362(6).

18., The equipment referenyed in Paragraph 15, above, which discharged the fill material to
"navigable waters" which are "waters of the United States," constitJtes a "point source"
within the m~aning of fection 502( 14) of the Act, 33 U.S.c. § 13621

1

(14).

: ,

Section 301(a) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1311(a), prohibits the discharge of pollutants from
point sources to waters! of the United States except in compliance with, among others, a
permit issued by the Secretary of the Army under Section 404 ofth6 Act, 33 U.S.C. §

1344. I

At no time during the discharge of dredged and/or fill material to the waters of the United
States described in Par~graph 5, above, did the Respondents have a Section 404 permit.

Respondents!, by disChiging dredged and/or fill material to the watLs of the United
States withou.t a permi~, have violated Section 301 (a) of the Act, 33

J
U.S.C. § 1311 (a).

I I

Under Section 309(g) ~fthe Act, 33 U.S.c. § 1319(g), and 40 C.F. " Part 19,
Respondents are liable Ifor the administrative assessment of civil pe~alties in an amount
not to exceed $11,000 her day for each day of violation.

I

Pursuant to Section 309(g)(4)(A) of the Act, 33 U.S.c. § 1319(g)(4)(A), EPA is
providing public noticd and an opportunity to comment on the Complaint. In addition,

I I

pursuant to Section 309(g)(1 )(A) of the Act, 33 U.S.c. § 1319(g)(11(A), EPA has
consulted with the Stat~ of Maryland, Maryland Department of the Environment
("MOE") regarding thik action, and in addition, EPA will mail a co~y of this document to
the appropriate MOE o'fficial and offer an opportunity for the MOE to consult further
with EPA on this proposed penalty assessment.

. I

III. PROPOSED CIVIL PENALTY

I

Based upon the foregoing allegations, and pursuant to the authority lof Section
309(g)(2)(A) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1319(g)(2)(A), Complainant hFreby proposes to
issue a Final Order As~essingAdministrative Penalties to the Respondents in the amount

I I

of $82,500. This 'does not constitute a "demand" as that term is defined in the Equal
I

Access to Justice Act, 28 U.S.c. § 2412.
, I

The propose~ penalty 1as determined after taking into account the nature, circumstances,
extent and gravity of the violation, Respondents' prior compliance ~istOry, ability to pay
the penalty, the degree lof culpability for the cited violations, and anr economic benefit or
savings to Respondents because of the violations, all factors identified at Section

I

4
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I '
I 309(g)(3) of the Act, 3~ U.S.C. § 1319(g)(3). In addition,to the extlent that facts or
i circumstances unknow1J to Complainant at the time of issuance of this Complaint become
I known after issuance of this Complaint, such facts or circumstancesl may also be
I considered as a basis fqr adjusting the proposed administrative penalty.

26 ! The Regional AdminisJrator may issue the Final Order Assessing Ahministrative
Penalties unless Respordents either resp\lnd to the allegations in th9 Complaint and
request a hearing according to the terms of Section VI., below, or pay the proposed

p'Mhy '" ""m'""".r:::':::~::ONFERENCE
EPA encourages settle~ent of proceedings at any time after issuancF of a Complaint if
such settlement is consistent with the provisions and objectives of tile Act. Whether or
not a hearing is reques(ed, Respondents may request a settlement cdnference with
Complainant to discus~ the allegations of the Complaint and the ambunt of the proposed
civil penalty. Howeve~, a request for a settlement conference do~s not relieve the
Respondents of the re'sponsibility to file a timely Answer to the tomplaint.

In the event settlement liS reached, its terms shall be expressed in a titten Consent
Agreement prepared by Complainant, signed by the parties, and incorporated into a Final
Order signed by the Regional Administrator or his designee. The etecution of such a
Consent Agreement sh~ll constitute a waiver of Respondents' right fO contest the
allegations of the Complaint or to appeal the Final Order accompanying the Consent

Agreement. I I

If you wish to arrange a settlement conference, or if you have any questions related to this
proceeding, please contact Pamela J. Lazos, Sr. Assistant Regional Counsel, U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency, Region lll, at (215) 814-2658 bJfore the expiration of
the thirty (30) day peri?d following your receipt of this Complaint. II If you are represented
by legal counsel, you must have your counsel contact Ms. Lazos on your behalf. Once

I

again, however, such a
'

request for a settlement conference does not relieve the
Respondents of the r~sponsibilityto file an Answer within thir I (30) days following

,

Respondents' receipt 'of this Complaint.

V. OUICK RESOLUTION

30 In accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 22.18(a), and subject to the limitati9ns in 40 C.F.R. §
22.45, Respondents mJy resolve this proceeding at any time by paying the specific
penalty proposed in this Complaint. If Respondents pay the specifit penalty proposed in
this Complaint within thirty (30) days of receiving this Complaint, then, pursuant to 40

I

C.F.R. § 22.18(a)(l), no Answer need be filed.

5
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If RespondeJts wish to Iresolve this proceeding by paying the penalJ proposed in this
Complaint instead of filing an Answer, but need additional time to pay the penalty,
pursuant to 40 C.F.R. §!22.l8(a)(2), Respondents may file a written ~tatement with the
Regional Hearing ClerK within thirty (30) days after receiving this qomplaint stating that
Respondents agree to p~y the proposed penalty in accordance with 4e C.F .R. §
22.l8(a)( I). Such written statement need not contain any response tb, or admission of,
the allegations in the C6mplaint. Such statement shall be filed with fhe:

!,

Regional Hearing Clerk (3RCOO)
U.S. EPA, Region III
1650 Ar~h Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-:2029, ,

and a copy shall be proJided to 1

II

Pamela J'. Lazos (3RC20)
, I

, Sr. Asst. iRegional Counsel
: U.S. EPA, Region III
i 1650 Ardh Street, Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029. I

Within sixty (60) days jf receiving the Complaint, Respondents shall pay the full amount
of the proposed penalty.! Failure to make such payment within sixty (60) days of receipt
of the ComPla.int may s4bject the Respondents to default pursuant tol40 C.F.R. § 22.17.

• I

Upon receipt of payment in full, in accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 22. j 8(a)(3), the
Regional Judicial Office~r, Division Director, or Regional Administrafor shall issue a final
order. Payment by Res~ondents shall constitute a waiver of Respondents' rights to
contest the allegations abd to appeal the final order. II

' I
Payment of the penalty ~hall be made by sending a certified or cashie 's check made
payable to the Treasurer "of the United States of America, in care of:

I US Envirbnmental Protection Agency
,Fines and' Penalties

,

Cincinnat,i Finance Center
,P.O. Box 1979077
,St. Louis,! MO 63197-9000

I I

If sending by UPS, Federal Express or Overnight Mail:
; I

U.S. Bank
IGovernment Lockbox 979077
,

6
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35.

34. '

37.

36.

i
Andrew and )'velle Hudyma. gj gl., CWA~I03-2009-0292

I •I US EPAi Fines & Penalties
I I 005 c~nvention Plaza
I SL-MO-C2-GL
, I

I ' SI. Louis, MO 63101

i : 3 14-418

r
1028 I

I Copies of the check shall be mailed at the same time payment is made to:

! I I

: Regional Hearing Clerk (3RCOO)
: I U.S. EPA, Region III I

I 1650 Arbh Street I

I Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029

and to: II,

Pamela J. Lazos (3RC20)
Sr. Asst.: Regional Counsel

,

U.S. EPt, Region III
1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029.

I

VI. OPPORTUNITY TO REOUEST HEARING

'. I I

Pursuant to SectIon 309(g)(2)(A) of the Act, 33 U.S.c. § 1319(g)(2)ijA), Respondents
may request a hearing oh the proposed civil penalty within thirty (30D days ofreceiving

this Complai~1. I 1

' I

At the hearing, Respondents may contest any material fact contained I in the allegations
listed in Section II, abo~e, and the appropriateness of the penalty am?unt in Section III,

al-lbov~, :d all'b d' h "C I'd dR I fP I. G . h
eanng proce ures are escn e In t e onso ! ate u es () raot/ce overnzng t e

Administrative Assessm¢nt ofCivil Penalties, Issuance ofComplianc~ or Corrective
Action Orders, and the lJevocation, Termination or Suspension ofPe~mits, " 40 C.F.R.
Part 22, a copy of which: is enclosed.

A Request for' Hearing a~d the Answer to this Complaint must be filed within thirty (30)
days of receiving this Complaint with the following:

I :

Regional Hearing Clerk (3RCOO)
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region III
1650 Arch Stree~

I
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38.
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Andrew and Yvette Hudyma. !!l !l1.. CWAj03-2oo9-0292

Philadelphia, pA 19103-2029 I

: I I

Copies of the Request for Hearing and the Answer along with other i:Iocuments filed in
this action should also be sent to the following: II

. I

pame;a J. Lazosl I

Sf. Asst. Regional Counsel (3RC20)
U.S. Environme~tal Protection Agency, Region III I

1650 Arch Streei

Philad.eIPhia, PA 19103-2029 I

215/8~4-2658 i
Failure to file an Answer may result in entry of a default judgment akainst Respondents.
Upon issuance ofa defa~ltjudgment,the civil penalty proposed hereIn shall become due
and payable. Respondents' failure to fully pay the entire penalty, assessed by the Default
Order, by its due date will result in a civil action to collect the assessbd penalty, plus
interest, attorney's fees,I'lcosts, and an additional quarterly nonpaymeht penalty pursuant to
Section 309(g)(9) ofthetct, 33 U.S.c. § 1319(g)(9). II

In addition, the default ~enalty is subject to the provisions relating to imposition of
interest, penalty and han,dling charges set forth in the Federal ClaimslCollection Act at the
rate established by the Secretary of the Treasury pursuant to 31 U.S.<r. § 3717.

I I

The Answer must c1earl~ and directly admit, deny, or explain each ot'the factual
allegations contained in '~he Complaint with respect to which the Respondents have any
knowledge, or clearly state the Respondents have no knowledge as td particular factual
allegations in the Complaint. The Answer shall also state the followi!ng:

I I . I

I. the specific factu.al and legal circumstances or arguments whith are alleged to
constitute any grbunds of defense;

the facts which Jespondents dispute;
• I

the basis for opp6sing any proposed relief; and
I

whether a hearin~ is requested.
I ,

Failure to admit, deny ~r explain any of the factual allegations in Ithe Complaint
constitutes ad,mission Of the undenied allegations. I

If Respondents request alhearing on this proposed penalty assessment l, members of the
public to whom EPA is obligated to give notice of this proposed acti9n and a reasonable

I 8 I

I
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42.

41.

II

. II I
And~ew and Yvelfe Hudym1' f!. qJ.., CWAt03-2009-0292 I

! 'I
opportunity to commen,t pursuant to Section 309(g)(4)(A) of the ACl' 33 U.S.c.
§ 1319(g)(4)(A), who h'ave commented upon the proposed penalty assessment, will have
an opportunity, pursuadt to Section 309(g)(4)(B) of the Act, 33 u.s.IF' § 1319(g)(4)(B),
to be heard and to pres~nt evidence on the appropriateness of the penalty assessment. If
Respondents do not req'uest a hearing, EPA will issue a Final Order J.....ssessing
Administrative Penaltiels, and only members of the public who submit timely comments
on this proposal will ha~e an additional thirty (30) days to petition BPA to set aside the
Final Order Assessing Administrative Penalties and to hold a hearin~ thereon. 33 U.S.c.
§ 13l9(g)(4)(C). EPA ~ill grant the petition and will hold a hearing if the petitioner's
evidence is material and was not considered by EPA in the issuance bfthe Final Order
Assessing Administratite Penalties. I

Please be advlised that tL rules governing these proceedings prohibil any unilateral
discussion of the meritsllofa case with, inter alia, the Administrator,lhe members of the
Environmental AppealslBoard, the Presiding Officer, the Regional Aidministrator, or the
Regional JudilCial Officdr after issuance of a Complaint. II

N . h . I f d" . ..] IS'elt er assessment nor payment 0 an a mlnIstratlve C!V! pena ty pursuant to ectlon
309 of the Act, 33 U.S.¢. § 1319, shall affect Respondents' continuihg obligation to
comply with the Clean Water Act, any other Federal or State laws, ahd with any separate
Compliance Order issue~ under Section 309(a) of the Act, 33 U.S.C.1 § 1319(a), for the
violations alleged herein. I

' I

II I

0\ \ -sD!.00Date: \-'c--~:-'-I __--:-II,~
I ' I Johf} . Pomponio, Director I
I II EnVIronmental Assessment andl Innovation Division
. U.S. Environmental Protection V\gency, Region III

I,
i
"

i

I
i

I,
i
:

I
I
I

!





II CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that on this date I caused to be sent by certified mail, return receipt requested, a
cop'y of this "Administrative Cbmplaint, Notice of Proposed Order Assessing a Civil Penalty and
Notice of Opportunity to Requbst a Hearing Thereon," and a copy of the CO)lsolidated Rules of
Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment ofCivil Penalties and thb
Revocation/Termination or Suipension ofPermits, 40 C.F.R. Part 22, to the11following persons:

I I I

Andrew and Yvette Hudyma I I

8157 Solomans Cross Court
Millersville. MD 21 108

,
and:,

i

Ronald M Cameron, CEO I

Mountaire Farms of Delaware, 'Inc.
29005 John J. Williams Hwy. I

Millsboro, DE 1996~-4095 I

I '
wit~ copies to:: I

Shari T. Wilson, Secretary of the Environmet
Maryland Department of the Erivironment

I

Montgomery Park Business Center
1800 Washington Blvd.
Baltimore, MD 21230

Pamela Lazos
Sr. Ass!. Regional

and 'a copy delivered by hand td,:
. I

I

Regional Hearing Clerk (3RCOO)
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region III
1650 Arch Street I

Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029 I

Dat~:~})120 /0~ I

ounsel



UNITED STA~ES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

I I REGION III
, 1650 Arch Slreet
, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-1019

I

Todd Lutte (3ES30)
Wetlands Enforcement
U.S. Environmental Protection
Agency--Region III
1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029
215/814-2099

i

CERTIFIED MAIL I

RETURN RECEIPT,REOUESrED SEP 30 2009

! i I
Shah T. Wilson, Secretary of tlie Environmet

, I

Maryland Department of the Environment
Montgomery Park Business Cehter
1809 Washington Blvd.
Baltimore, MD 21230

I .
RE': In the Matter of Andre, Hudyma and Yvette Hudyma, et. aI,

, Notice of Proposed Administrative Penalty Assessment
EPA Docket No. CWA-b3-2000-0292

,

,

Dear Secretary Wilson:,
I

I Enclosed is a copy of an Administrative Complaint which the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency, Region III ('tEPA") has issued to Andrew and Yvette HJdyma and Mountaire
Farms of Delaware, Inc., pursuant to Section 309(g) of the Clean Water Act, 133 U.S.c.
§ 13 19(g), for the unauthorized discharge of a poIlutant to waters of the Unitpd States. With this
Complaint, EPA proposes to begin the process of assessing a civil penalty ofi $82,500 against the
Respondents. '

I
i
, Since the violations hav9 occurred in Maryland, EPA is providing you with an

opportunity to confer with EPA officials regarding the proposed assessment. IYou may request an
in-person or telephone conferenJe within thirty (30) days of receipt of this Ie ,tel. To request a
conference or to make any other1inquiries, call or write to:. ,

\ i

Pam~la Lazos (3RC20)
Sr. Asst. Regional Counsel
U.S. Environmental Protection
Agency--Region III
1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029
215/814-2658


